
Questions /Comments addressed in the Pre-Bidders Conference on 7-29-14 

1) Would the City please confirm that new camera technology and new infrastructure 
is required to be installed at all approved approaches? 

Answer: Yes 

2) The RFP requires Respondents to respond using 11-point font. May Respondents use 
a smaller, still readable font for the following: headers and footers, requirement text, 
exhibits, graphics, and tables? 

 

Answer: Yes 

 

3) Responding to Section 5.0 Requirements, pages 8-15 is a critical component and 
perhaps the largest section of all proposals, however in the proposal outline Section 6 
Format of Responses/Proposal there is no mention of where proposers should 
respond, answer and detail their ability to meet the requirements in Section 5.0. Please 
advise in which section of the Proposal format would the City like us to detail our 
responses to the requirements? 

 

Answer: Section 5.0 requirements should be answered in the Letter of Interest. 6-2.2 
Letter of Interest is amended as follow: The Letter of interest (LOI) should not exceed 
fifty (50) letter size pages plus additional attachments. 
 

4) Should vendors incorporate their responses to the 6 evaluation criteria into the Letter 
of Interest or does the City want Vendors to respond separately to these 6 criteria? 

 

Answer: Yes, incorporate responses into the Letter of Interest 

 

5) Would the City provide a set number of cameras /approaches for consideration to 
help with a clear comparison on price for each vendor. If optional cameras are 
contemplated, we would suggest asking vendors to price 1-5 cameras, > 5, etc. 

 

Answer: Bidders should price the current nine (9) approaches and provide pricing for an 
additional (1-5) and (5-10) approaches. 
 

6) The City references 2800 incidents per month. Would you please clarify if this is the 
number of events that are captured monthly or the number of citations that are mailed 
to citizens? 

Answer: 1600-1800 citations are mailed. 

7) Will the successful vendor be required to incorporate any data from the current 



vendor for the City's reporting purposes? If yes, would the City please provide an 
estimate of the data size? 

Answer: No 

8) The RFP states that the vendor must mail duly authorized Notices of Violation within 7 
days. Please clarify if this is business days or calendar days. 

Answer: Calendar days 

9) Who owns the infrastructure of current approaches? Are there any elements that 
could be re-used by the successful vendor if any existing locations are to remain 
active? Example: Conduit, camera pole foundations, etc.? 

Answer: Existing conduit and pole foundations may be used by the successful bidder. 

10) Will the City allow the successful vendor to attach equipment to City infrastructure to 
reduce the footprint of the equipment at the selected locations? 

Answer: The City will consider allowing the successful bidder to attach equipment to 

City infrastructure when esthetically sensible and /or to encourage cost effective 

solutions. 

11) Will the City indicate the cost of a permit and the lead time to obtain permits? 

Answer: Unknown 

12) The RFP states the term of the agreement will be "3-5 years with recurring one (1) 
year options. However the provided sample agreement states that the term of the 
contract will be 5 years. Please clarify 

Answer: 

Bidders should submit proposals for the following terms: 

 Three (3) years with two (2) one (1) year options 

 Five (5) years with two (2) one (1) year options 

 


